
 

 

 

To: All Vendors 
 
From: Jason McGarry, Procurement/ Contracts Administrator 
 
Date: October 13, 2023 

 
This Addendum No. 2 modifies the Request for Proposal (RFP) only in the manner and to the extent as 
stated herein: 
 
Dropbox Link - Link to supplemental documents 
 
1.  To calculate the subscription fee for the duration contract we would need the exact numbers of 

buses/dispensers, which should be integrated in the CMS. Could you please provide these figures 
for each of the first 15 depots + 5 remote (on-route) charging locations?  
a. 33 buses, 43 single port dispensers, and 3 dual port dispensers.  An additional on-charger will be 

commissioned in April 2024. 
 

2. How is the electrical setup of power supply regarding Renewables, Energy Storage, Onsite 
Generation, Backup power?  
a) The system is not configured with Renewables, Energy Storage, Onsite Generation, or Backup 

power.  It is direct feed from the electrical grid. 
 

3. Is an electrical topology description per Depot yet available? 
a) Please see Dropbox link for drawings 

 
4. Is there an API description of the fleet telematics available? 

a) CARTA has web-based access to Valence software for Proterra and the NFI Connect software for 
New Flyer.  There have not been discussions on with those vendors about an APIs to date. 
 

5. Are SIM cards in scope for the vendors or will they be provided by the Agency? 
a) SIM cards will be agency-provided. 

  
OFFEROR SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 IN THE SPACE PROVIDED BELOW AND 
RETURN WITH SUBMITTAL.  FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT PROPOSAL TO REJECTION. 
 
________________________________________ ________________________________ 
Authorized Signature     Company Name 
 
_   _  
Date 

https://www.dropbox.com/scl/fo/htdlrxgw936maikltiupf/h?rlkey=yy3riuxyajtkm6j7b185ep6fz&dl=0

